Warrior Band Boosters General Meeting Minutes

Date:	February 19, 2014
Location:	Chorus Room
Meeting called to order:	7:10 pm

Booster President Kate Tierney called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone in attendance. She asked everyone to sign in

The minutes from the January 15, 2014, Booster meeting were distributed prior to the meeting via email. The minutes were approved on motion from Pam Crider, seconded by Gina Phinney.

FINANCES - Rose Lynch

There is still \$30,000 outstanding in Fair Share payments for Spirit of Jupiter, Winter Guard and Winter Percussion members. We have \$12,000 in our account now that is designated for next year. We have \$23,000 in the bank now, or \$11,000 for this year's expenses.

FUNDRAISING UPDATE - Bonnie Welsh

Jupiter Jubilee

We sold \$493 in sodas and water, and our profit should be about half of that. Gatorade was a big seller. We did run out of water at the very end. It was not as hot as previous years. Thanks to those who participated.

Project Graduation

Chicken dinner pick up is Saturday, February 23. The Project Graduation team is still in need of volunteers. There is talk of adding \$5 to senior dues next year instead of doing the chicken dinner in order to raise money up front and because they are not sure how much profit they are getting with the dinners.

Honda Classic Birdies for Children

JHS Band is currently in 25th place in donations with \$1,170 donated to date. Of that, 10% (\$117) will go to the general band fund. Bonnie will send out another email with instructions on how to donate online. The deadline is February 24.

Roger Dean Spring Training Concessions

Since it looked like we would not have enough volunteers to cover two concessions stands, Bonnie opened up the volunteer opportunity to the JHS Robotics groups. They have twelve people trained, so there are a total of 43 people trained, and we need 18 people per day (game) to cover the two concession stands. We hope to have enough volunteers from both groups to do two separate booths.

COLOR GUARD CHAMPIONSHIP PRELIMS UPDATE

Tim Kellogg and Tommy Schulz have arranged for food donations to help boost our concessions profit!

Buffie Hill stated that Mr. Mellone, the JHS assistant principal in charge of facilities, is on board with our plans. We need about 40 adults to help with this event.

Michelle Kellogg stated that we have room for about 20 vendors. If you know anyone who would be interested in purchasing space for \$75 for the day, please contact Michelle.

IMS BAND PANCAKE BREAKFAST - Debbie Wiley

The JHS Jazz Band will be performing at 11:30 in the IMS Cafeteria at the IMS Band's Annual Pancake Breakfast and Silent Auction. We are in need of student volunteers to help at the recruiting table from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. There are many interesting items available at the silent auction, including U.S. Open tickets, Disney and Universal tickets, many golf packages, and private lesson packages.

UNIFORMS - Harvey White

Please be sure students have the correct uniform for the upcoming concert on March 6.

We will have a turn in date for marching band uniforms soon after spring break. The uniforms are needed for the Middle School Recruiting trip on March 14. Return instructions will be sent out.

COMMITTEE CHAIR OPENINGS

A list of JHS Band positions was made available. If you are interested in keeping your current position or would like to sign up for a new position, please tell a Board member.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Elections for the JHS Band Board will be held at our March meeting. Bonnie Welsh was nominated and elected to be the Nominating Committee for this election. If you have any nominations for the Board positions of President, Vice President, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer or Secretary, please email Bonnie Welsh at bfwelsh@hotmail.com.

COW DROP

Harvey White had an idea to raise money for the turf field. It is called a "cow drop." The football field is divided into squares, and squares are "sold" at whatever price you like. You put a live cow on the football field, and wherever it "drops," that square is the winner of a cash prize. Someone at the meeting said it should be allowed by the school district because it is a game of chance.

Debbie Wiley will forward the idea to Ernie Cox in case he would like to pursue it.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion from Tommy Schulz, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.